Subject: FW: 15/01117/FUL Howsham Mill
Attachments: Planning-supporting_info_v2.docx; Travel Plan for Howsham Mill v2.docx

From: M PHILLIPS

Sent: 13 November 2015 10:13

To: Rachel Smith

Subject: 15/01117/FUL Howsham Mill

Dear Rachel,

Following our meeting on 11 November, I would like to revise the above application by dropping the
extension of approved uses to include social events. I have noted that the objections to the application have
mainly concerned noise and traffic. The building would only be offered for use by corporate customers
arriving in up to 20 vehicles that can be accommodated in the car park and if necessary in front of the fence
off the road. This will limit the number of people attending to between 30 and 40, which is the comfortable
limit for meetings where people move around the building. These events will be held during normal
working hours when there will be no disturbance to nearby residents. I do not anticipate more than two
such events per month on average. This use of the mill will be the same as for our charitable purposes, but
in this case the visitors will be paying to use the building.

I have amended the travel plan and the supporting information to reflect the change requested, which are
attached.

Yours sincerely,
Martin Phillips

Trustee RHT



